11/26/25, 2:40 PM Gmail - RE: price request

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: price request

1 message

office@esomedsolution.ro <office@esomedsolution.ro> 26 November 2025 at 14:23

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Please send me the Pi for 10 pieces.

Best regards

Emil Popescu
0768-347077

Esomed Solution Srl
Rusciorului, Nr. 21
550112-Sibiu, Romania

£SON'=D
SOLUTION

Engineering the Future

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 4:14 PM

To: office@esomedsolution.ro

Subject: Re: price request

Hi Emil, we just have ten in stock at this time.
Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 26 Nov 2025 at 14:11, <office@esomedsolution.ro> wrote:

OK,

0110433 - MAX-250K are 10 pics available for this code?

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 4:04 PM

To: office@esomedsolution.ro

Subject: Re: price request

Good afternoon Emil.
Thank you for your email. Ryan has been away at Medica, | think that may be why he missed your email.
There are two types of MAX-250K as follows:

The price of part number 0110433 - MAX-250K with DC is €82.70 each EXW. We currently have some in
stock.

The price of part number 0110451 - MAX-250K with panduit €141.50 each EXW. This is a non stock
item, and | would need to double check the price with a director.

Please let me know if you would like any further assistance.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 26 Nov 2025 at 12:24, <office@esomedsolution.ro> wrote:

Dear Kate,

Please help me with a price for maxtec 250K sensor, I've requested to Ryan also but no
answer yet.
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Best regards

Emil Popescu
0768-347077

Esomed Solution Srl
Rusciorului, Nr. 21
550112-Sibiu, Romania
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